Office of
Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: CASA Senior Basketball Classic

DATE: April 13, 2007
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CASA 21nd Annual Senior Basketball Classic

Site: Warren Area High School
Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2007
Times 6 p.m. (Girls) and 7:30 p.m. (Boys)

Once again, the CASA Senior Basketball Classic was successful. Our
WCSD senior basketball players represented us very well. Their
cooperation and sportsmanship helped raise in the neighborhood of
$6000 for a very worthwhile cause. When the games were originated
we realized that there would be years when the number of student-
athletes might limit our ability to host a game. That occurred this
year as fewer that eight (8) senior girls were available for the game.
Consequently we held the first CASA Challenge for the girls. It
consisted of a shooting and basketball skills activity and seemed to be
well received. The CASA Game Committee was again very
appreciative of the WCSD, WAHS, our senior basketball players and
our coaches.
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